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• What can the government disclose from your 
proposal?

• Appropriately marking proprietary data when you 
submit your DHS proposal

• What is SBIR Data?

• What is a government Phase III award?

• Why is protecting SBIR Data important?

• How and when to mark SBIR Data?

AGENDA



What can the government disclose?
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• Proprietary information is information that is 
provided which constitutes a trade secret, 
proprietary commercial or financial information, 
confidential personal information or data 
affecting the national security

• Sometimes explicit guidance is given to NOT 
include proprietary information in some of the 
documents you will provide.
• Be sure to then EXCLUDE proprietary information

What is Proprietary Information(B-2)



From Pre-solicitation
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Where are abstracts printed?
SBIR.gov
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• In the Technical Proposal

• It is important to determine what information you 
wish to protect and to MARK IT

• Where is the guidance on Marking?
• Page 17 of the Pre-solicitation

• Proprietary information must be clearly marked using 
the guidelines provided by DHS

 

Where is proprietary information 
likely to occur?



Page 17 of Pre-Solicitation
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Legend you MUST include to mark 
proprietary data in DHS proposal

NOTE



• What type of people serve as reviewers of DHS SBIR proposals?

• How many reviewers read each proposal?

• How do you minimize a conflict of interest?

• What guidance are reviewers provided regarding how to handle 
proprietary information?

• If you don’t win an award what kind of debrief do you receive?
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Questions for DHS….



What is SBIR data?
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Data developed or generated in the 
performance of an SBIR award
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• Mentioned on page 17 of Pre-Solicitation

• You may wonder what it is…

Why are SBIR Data mentioned?



Three essential attributes of SBIR/STTR Data
• It is recorded information i.e. reduced to writing

• SBIR data can be source code, sketches, drawings, formulas, equations, reports, 
descriptions of SBIR technologies, SBIR final reports

• It is technical in nature
• Non-technical data does not qualify as SBIR/STTR data

• It is generated under an SBIR or STTR funding agreement and is appropriately 
marked
• Proprietary data that the firm developed with its own private funds is not SBIR/STTR data
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• “To receive the protections accorded to SBIR/STTR Data pursuant to 
SBIR/STTR Data Rights, any SBIR/STTR Data that is delivered must 
be marked with the appropriate SBIR/STTR Data Rights legend or 
notice in accordance with agency procedures.” (Page 54)

• A six-month accommodation is made for omitted or incorrect 
markings.

• “Any SBIR/STTR Data delivered by the Awardee, and in which the 
Awardee intends to limit the Federal Government’s rights to 
SBIR/STTR Data Rights, must be delivered with restrictive markings.” 
(Page 143-144)
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CFY20 SBIR/STTR Policy Directive
FY20 SBIR/STTR Policy Directive



Data Rights are a special type of Trade Secret
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What is a Phase III Award?
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How is Phase III Defined?
• A Phase III is defined as an award that 

derives from, extends or completes 
prior SBIR/STTR effort with non-SBIR 
funds

• “Derives from” means that the Phase 
III work under consideration must 
trace back to prior SBIR or STTR effort 
and is funded
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• “Extends” means that the proposed 
Phase III work can be for an entirely 
different application of the technology 
that was developed in a prior Phase I, 
Phase II, or even a prior Phase III.

• “Completes” refers to the process of 
converting prior SBIR research and effort 
into a product which is the completion of 
the innovation continuum

• “or” implies that if any one of these broad 
terms applies, the new requirement can 
be a Phase III
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What is a Phase III Award?

Phase III awards can be given for research, research and development, services products, production or any combination



• Phase III Status brings with it:
• The right to award without competition contracts
• Exemption from SBA size standards for a procurement
• No limits on the dollar size of a Phase III procurement
• A right to a Phase III mandate, by which the SBIR firm has a right 

to be awarded a future Phase III award to the greatest extent 
practicable

• A right to receive subcontracts for Phase III work on an award 
without competition basis

• The ability to pursue research, research and development, 
services, products, production or any combination of those under 
a Phase III
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What Makes SBIR Data Rights Valuable?



• Can be made by any agency, regardless of whether or not the 
agency has an SBIR/STTR program

• Federal agency may enter into a Phase III SBIR agreement at 
any time with a Phase I or II awardee

• May be for products, production, services, R/R&D, or combo

• No limit on number, award amount, or duration of Phase III 
contracts 

• There is no limit on the time that may elapse between a Phase 
I or Phase II award and a Phase III award, or between a Phase 
III award and any subsequent Phase III award
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Government Phase III awards



Phase III Commercialization

• Already met competition requirement; ability to award without 
competition 
• Phase III funding agreements may be awarded as the result of competition 

(e.g. BAA or RFP) or on a non-competitive basis to a Prime contractor or 
subcontractor at any tier under a government contract and shall be afforded 
Phase III status and SBIR data rights

• Subcontracts can be Phase IIIs and Phase IIIs can be subcontracts

• Small business size standards do not apply in Phase III 
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How to Mark SBIR Data
If you win an award
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• TITLE: SBIR/STTR Data Rights

• Five Row Chart
(1) Funding agreement number

(2) The award date

(3) the date 20 years out from the award date

(4) the awardee’s name

(5) the awardee’s address

• Paragraph of text describing the Governments Rights and 
obligations
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Three essential ingredients
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• The entire legend should be on the front page 
of any report or submission containing SBIR 
data.

• The legend must be included on every page 
or better include the following statement in 
header or footer on every page.
• “This page governed by the SBIR/STTR Data 

Rights legend set forth on the title page, which is 
incorporated herein, as if written out in full.”
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How to correctly mark SBIR Data?



SBIR Marking Do’s and Don’ts

• Do apply legend to all documents 
containing SBIR data irrespective of 
the type of funding agreement – 
grant, contract, cooperative 
agreement, Other Transaction 
Agreement

• Remember SBIR data is developed  
only under an existing agreement – 
not before, not after
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• Do not affix the SBIR data legend 
to a proposal.



Thanks for joining us today
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If you have never written a proposal before and would like to 
receive mentoring assistance, please complete the registration 
form

Please take a moment to provide your feedback on today’s 
webinar https://forms.office.com/r/uvHuZWS5x4

See the website for Phase 0 SBIR program for DHS!
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https://forms.office.com/r/uvHuZWS5x4
https://dhsphase0.dawnbreaker.com/
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